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Grant Ladd

From: Joshua Gentry
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:29 PM
To: Grant Ladd
Cc: Nail Alammori
Subject: FW: 16SR0020015 Weight Posting
Attachments: Weight Posting.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Elizabeth Roadinger <Elizabeth.Roadinger@tn.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:27 PM 
To: Joshua Gentry <Joshua.Gentry@tn.gov> 
Subject: 16SR0020015 Weight Posting 
 
Photos of the correct weight posting are attached.  
 

 
Elizabeth Roadinger, E.I. | Transportation Project Specialist 
Region 2 Bridge Inspection - Tullahoma 
1210 E. Carroll St. Tullahoma, TN 37388 
p. 423-463-1328 c. 931-409-2552 
Elizabeth. Roadinger@tn.gov 
 



Inspection Photographs 
Bridge Federal ID No. 16SR0020015 April 12, 2022
 

 

WEIGHT POSTING AT APPROACH #1 

 

 

 

WEIGHT POSTING AT APPROACH #2 



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STRUCTURES DIVISION
BRIDGE INSPECTION AND REPAIR OFFICE

SUITE 1200, JAMES K. POLK BUILDING
505 DEADERICK STREET

NASHVILLE, TN 37243-1403
(615) 741-0776

COMMISIONER GOVERNOR

October 30, 2019

Steve Hutchings

Regional Bridge Engineer

To:

Revised Weight Limit Posting ValuesSubject:

Bridge Location No. 16 - SR002 - 14.28
Hillsboro Blvd. over Cfw Railroad

Tennessee Department Of Transportation

The subject bridge was inspected by TDOT field personnel on October 22, 2019.  We have completed our 
evaluation of the bridge and the weight limit values have been revised.  The bridge is now required to be 
posted for a weight limit of 13 tons for two axle vehicles and 23 tons for vehicles with three or more axles.

The new weight limit posting signs shall be installed by November 29, 2019.  Compliance with the weight 
limit posting requirements can be confirmed taking photographs of each sign at both approaches to the 
bridge and submitting these photographs to the HQ Bridge Inspection Office in Nashville.  This can be done 
by replying to the email that distributed this letter and attaching the photographs as digital files.

Each photograph must show the face of the sign clearly so that the weight limit values can be confirmed.  
Photographs shall be taken at both approaches to the bridge even if it was only required to replace one sign.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

If any additional work is done on the bridge, the TDOT Regional office should be notified so that they can 
perform an inspection.

Please scan and email any Repair Plans in case of any repairs; or As-Built Drawings or Design Plans in case of 
a structure replacement to the email address that distributed this letter.

Coffee County - City Of Manchester

Bridge Federal ID No. 16SR0020015

Ted Kniazewycz, PE
Director of Structures

CLAY BRIGHT BILL LEE
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Grant Ladd

From: Nail Alammori
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 12:18 PM
To: Grant Ladd
Cc: TDOT BridgeEval
Subject: FW: Coffee Co. SR 2 LM 14.28 Wt. Limit Posting
Attachments: 16SR0020015_POSTING_LETTER.pdf; Coffee Co. SR 2 LM 14.28.pdf; [EXTERNAL] 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 12:09 PM 
To: Nail Alammori <Nail.Alammori@tn.gov> 
Subject: FW: Coffee Co. SR 2 LM 14.28 Wt. Limit Posting 
 
This bridge has been posted 
 

From: Brent Walker <Brent.Walker@tn.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:07 PM 
To: Wade Goss <Wade.Goss@tn.gov>; Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Subject: FW: Coffee Co. SR 2 LM 14.28 Wt. Limit Posting 
 
COMPLETED 11-7-19 
Thanks Brent 
 

From: Wade Goss <Wade.Goss@tn.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 2:34 PM 
To: Brent Walker <Brent.Walker@tn.gov> 
Cc: Mike Kropff <Mike.Kropff@tn.gov>; Armel Robinson <Armel.Robinson@tn.gov>; Lynnette Waters 
<Lynnette.Waters@tn.gov>; Steve Hutchings <Steve.Hutchings@tn.gov> 
Subject: Coffee Co. SR 2 LM 14.28 Wt. Limit Posting 
 
Please see attached files. 
 

 
Wade Goss | TDOT Technician Supervisor 
Region 2 Traffic Engineering 
7512 Volkswagen Dr. 
Chattanooga, TN 37416 
p. 423-510-1167 c. 423-693-3624 
wade.goss@tn.gov 
tn.gov/tdot 
 



REV. 03-05-2003

(548) RATING BASED ON: VIRTIS MODEL (505) METHOD OF ANALYSIS: LOAD RESISTANCE 
FACTOR METHOD - RF

INVENTORY (503)

OPERATING (504)

H

H

20

26

(518B) HS

(519)   HS

28

36

BRIDGE ID NO: 16SR0020015 LOCATION NO: 16 - SR002 - 14.28  

(549) EVALUATOR: GSL

(522) EVAL.  DATE: 10/30/2019
LOAD RATINGS IN TONS

(29) ADT: (30) ADT  YR: 2018

(100) STRAHNET ROUTE: NO
14,410

(19)  DETOUR LENGTH: 6 KM
(520)  VC OVER RDWY: METERS99.99

LAST UPDATED BY: LADD

CONDITION RATINGS APPRAISAL RATINGS

(58) DECK RATING: 5

(59) SUPERSTRUCTURE  RATING: 4

(60) SUBSTRUCTURE  RATING: 4

(61) CHANNEL PROTECTION: N

(62) CULVERT RATING: N

(113A) NBIS SCOUR CODE: N

(113B) TDOT SCOUR CODE:

(67) STRUCTURAL EVALUATION: 4

(68) DECK GEOMETRY: 9

(69) UNDER CLEARANCE: 4

(70) BRIDGE POSTING: 5

(71) WATERWAY ADEQUACY: N

(72) APPROACH RDWY ALIGNMENT: 8

CODE VALUES

N - NOT APPLICABLE

9 - EXCELLENT CONDITION

8 - VERY GOOD CONDITION

7 - GOOD CONDITION

6 - SATISFACTORY

5 - FAIR CONDITION

4 - POOR CONDITION

3 - SERIOUS CONDITION

2 - CRITICAL CONDITION

1 - FAILURE IS IMMINENT

0 - FAILED CONDITION

OTHER  RATING ITEMS

(521) OVERALL CONDITION: P

(513) TEXTURE COAT RATING: N
N(514) PAINT CONDITION RATING:

(36) TRAFFIC SAFETY
FEATURES: 0 N N N

P(41)  WEIGHT POSTING CODE: (525)  REPAIR LIST NO: 2

COMMENTS

(6A) CROSSING: CFW RAILROAD

REQ. POSTING: 13 23

SPALLING CONDITION HAS PROGRESSED, REBAR CONDITION HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE LAST CYCLE. CONTINUE TO 
MONITOR BEAMS NEAR JOINT (GSL 10/28/2019)

EARLIEST LETTING CY 2023

123696.00 AND 124047.00 LISTED 

Monday, January 13, 2020 Page 1 (502)    SUFF.  RATING: 50.8

(528)   STR. DEFICIENT: YES

(529)  FUNC. OBSOLETE: NO



TENNESSEE BRIDGE INSPECTION PROGRAM
SUMMARY OF EVALUATION 

REV. 03-05-2003

(548) RATING BASED ON: CONCRETE DECK GIRDERS(505) METHOD OF ANALYSIS: LOAD FACTOR 
METHOD

INVENTORY (503)

OPERATING (504)

H

H

15

20

(518B) HS

(519)   HS

22

36

BRIDGE ID NO: 16SR0020015 LOCATION NO: 16 - SR002 - 14.28  

(549) EVALUATOR: AT

(522) EVAL.  DATE: 3/1/2016

LOAD RATINGS IN TONS

(29) ADT: (30) ADT  YR: 2015

(100) STRAHNET ROUTE: NO

13,720

(19)  DETOUR LENGTH: 6 KM

(520)  VC OVER RDWY: METERS99.99

LAST UPDATED BY: TORABIA

CONDITION RATINGS APPRAISAL RATINGS

(58) DECK RATING: 5

(59) SUPERSTRUCTURE  RATING: 5

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

(72) APPROACH RDWY ALIGNMENT: 6

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

FEATURES: 0 0 0 0

A(41)  WEIGHT POSTING CODE: (525)  REPAIR LIST NO: 2

COMMENTS

(6A) CROSSING: CFW RAILROAD

NO COMMENTS AT THIS TIME.

Wednesday, April 20, 2016 Page 1 (502)    SUFF.    RATING: 41.2

(528)   STR. DEFICIENT: YES

(529)  FUNC. OBSOLETE: NO





Bridge Name: HILLSBORO RD SR2/CFW RAILROAD
NBI Structure ID: 16SR0020015
Bridge ID: 16SR0020015

Analyzed By: bridgeware
Analyze Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 14:06:39
Analysis Engine: AASHTO LRFR Engine Version 6.8.0.3001
Analysis Preference Setting: None

Report By: bridgeware
Report Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 14:18:33

Structure Definition Name: GIRDERS 2, 3,4,5,6,---12,13,14
Member Name: Member 2
Member Alternative Name: INTERIOR 1

Load and Resistance Factor Rating Summary

Girder Summary
Rating Capacity Location

Live Load Factor Controls (Ton) Span (ft) Percent Impact Lane

H 15-44 Inventory 2.249
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

33.74 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

H 15-44 Operating 2.916
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

43.74 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Inventory 1.065
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

38.35 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Operating 1.381
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

49.71 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Inventory 1.335
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

48.07 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Operating 1.731
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

62.31 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

SU7 Legal 1.388
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

53.77 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Type 3S2 Legal 2.168
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

78.03 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 1

Permit 2.504
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

206.55 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 2

Permit 2.504
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

206.55 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Gravel 
Truck

Legal 1.360
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

50.32 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Overweight 
Permit

Permit 2.204
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

281.06 1 23.40 60.0 As Requested As Requested

EV2 Legal 1.757
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

50.52 1 23.40 60.0 As Requested As Requested

EV3 Legal 1.096 47.13 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested



STRENGTH-I 
Concrete 
Flexure

Note:
"N/A" indicates not applicable
"**" indicates not available
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
Member Name: Member 3
Member Alternative Name: INTERIOR 2

Load and Resistance Factor Rating Summary

Girder Summary
Rating Capacity Location

Live Load Factor Controls (Ton) Span (ft) Percent Impact Lane

H 15-44 Inventory 2.253
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

33.79 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

H 15-44 Operating 2.920
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

43.81 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Inventory 1.067
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

38.41 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Operating 1.383
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

49.79 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Inventory 1.337
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

48.14 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Operating 1.734
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

62.41 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

SU7 Legal 1.390
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

53.85 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Type 3S2 Legal 2.171
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

78.15 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 1

Permit 2.507
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

206.87 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 2

Permit 2.507
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

206.87 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Gravel 
Truck

Legal 1.362
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

50.40 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Permit 2.208 281.46 1 23.40 60.0 As Requested As Requested



Overweight 
Permit

STRENGTH-II 
Concrete 
Flexure

EV2 Legal 1.760
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

50.59 1 15.60 40.0 As Requested As Requested

EV3 Legal 1.098
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

47.20 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

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
Member Name: Member 6
Member Alternative Name: INTERIOR 6

Load and Resistance Factor Rating Summary

Girder Summary
Rating Capacity Location

Live Load Factor Controls (Ton) Span (ft) Percent Impact Lane

H 15-44 Inventory 2.963
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

44.45 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

H 15-44 Operating 3.841
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

57.62 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Inventory 1.403
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

50.51 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Operating 1.819
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

65.48 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Inventory 1.759
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

63.32 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Operating 2.280
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

82.08 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

SU7 Legal 1.828
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

70.83 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Type 3S2 Legal 2.855
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

102.79 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 1

Permit 3.180
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

262.36 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Permit 3.180 262.36 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested



Annual 
Permit 2

STRENGTH-II 
Concrete 
Flexure

Gravel 
Truck

Legal 1.791
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

66.28 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Overweight 
Permit

Permit 2.790
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

355.71 1 23.40 60.0 As Requested As Requested

EV2 Legal 2.306
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

66.31 1 23.40 60.0 As Requested As Requested

EV3 Legal 1.444
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

62.08 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

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

Structure Definition Name: GIRDERS 7 8 9 10 11
Member Name: Member 7
Member Alternative Name: OLD 1

Load and Resistance Factor Rating Summary

Girder Summary
Rating Capacity Location

Live Load Factor Controls (Ton) Span (ft) Percent Impact Lane

H 15-44 Inventory 1.335
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

20.02 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

H 15-44 Operating 1.730
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

25.95 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Inventory 0.632
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

22.75 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Operating 0.819
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

29.49 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Inventory 0.792
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

28.52 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Operating 1.027
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

36.97 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

SU7 Legal 0.823
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

31.90 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Type 3S2 Legal 1.286 46.30 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested



STRENGTH-I 
Concrete 
Flexure

Annual 
Permit 1

Permit 1.426
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

117.65 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 2

Permit 1.426
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

117.65 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Gravel 
Truck

Legal 0.807
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

29.85 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Overweight 
Permit

Permit 1.276
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

162.70 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

EV2 Legal 1.060
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

30.48 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

EV3 Legal 0.650
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

27.96 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

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
Member Name: Member 8
Member Alternative Name: OLD2

Load and Resistance Factor Rating Summary

Girder Summary
Rating Capacity Location

Live Load Factor Controls (Ton) Span (ft) Percent Impact Lane

H 15-44 Inventory 1.356
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

20.34 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

H 15-44 Operating 1.758
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

26.37 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Inventory 0.642
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

23.12 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HL-93 (US) Operating 0.833
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

29.97 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Inventory 0.805
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

28.98 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

HS 20-44 Operating 1.044 37.57 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested



STRENGTH-I 
Concrete 
Flexure

SU7 Legal 0.837
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

32.42 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Type 3S2 Legal 1.307
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

47.05 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 1

Permit 1.500
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

123.76 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Annual 
Permit 2

Permit 1.500
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

123.76 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Gravel 
Truck

Legal 0.820
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

30.34 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Overweight 
Permit

Permit 1.342
STRENGTH-II 

Concrete 
Flexure

171.14 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

EV2 Legal 1.077
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

30.97 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

EV3 Legal 0.661
STRENGTH-I 

Concrete 
Flexure

28.41 1 19.50 50.0 As Requested As Requested

Note:
"N/A" indicates not applicable
"**" indicates not available
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